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From: Michael T. Brett [mtbrett@u.washington.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2002 10:10 PM
To: limnes@chebucto.ca
Cc: mtbrett@u.washington.edu
Subject: how to get Nova Scotia lake data

Dear S.M. Mandaville:

I am a prof of applied limnology at the Univ of Washington in Seattle USA, and I am 
revisiting some of the classic Vollenweider-OECD lake eutrophication relationships. 
Your web page indicates you have assembled a data base of WQ info for Nova Scotia 
lakes.  I am interested in data sets which include mean TP conc, lake retention 
time, mean depth, vol, external TP loading, etc.

Does your database include this type of info, and if so would it be possible to get 
a copy of these data.  All I really need is a file with mean values for each lake.
--
Michael T. Brett
Department of Civil & Environmental Engineering Box 352700, 301 More Hall University
of Washington Seattle, WA 98195-2700 mtbrett@u.washington.edu phone (206) 616-3447 
FAX (206) 685-9185 
http://www.ce.washington.edu/faculty/faculty_members/bios/brett_m.html
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